MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF OCTOBER 19, 1971

Council met in regular session, Mayor Murray presiding.

Councilmen present:

Anderson Bankson Bailey Brown Cantrell Kaehler Hansbraugh Coble Washom Williams

Councilmen absent:

None

Minutes of the regular meeting of October 5, 1971 was presented to the council. Motion was made by councilman Anderson and seconded by councilman Washom that the minutes be approved and placed on file.

Two trailer permits were presented to the council. I. Gertrude M. Witnek, 1025 Keller Ave. Motion was made by councilman Kaehler and seconded by councilman Anderson that this permit be granted. Motion carried. 2. Marie Hardwick, 17th and Main. Motion was made by councilman Hansbraugh and seconded by councilman Washom that this permit be granted. Upon roll call vote the following voted yea: Councilmen Anderson, Bankson, Bailey, Brown, Cantrell, Hansbraugh, Coble, Washom and Williams. Nays: Councilman Kaehler. Motion carried.

Mayor Murray informed the council that Rules and Regulations pertaining to development were in the city clerks office and wished the council to study same before any action could be taken.

Councilman Anderson informed the governing body that a speech would be made on Nov. II, 1971 at the fire station pertaining to "Drug Abuse" and asked the members to attend.

John Shetley was present at the meeting and wanted to know what was to be done about the wrecked cars at 8th and Short. Adequate petition from neighbors with the necessary signatures (19) was presented to the council to remove the salwage yard. Motion was made by Councilman Kaehler and seconded by Councilman Bankson that the City accept the petition and that it be placed on file in the City Clerks office. Motion carried. Motion was made by Councilman Williams and seconded by Councilman Bankson that Hammers' D-X Service Station be given a two (2) weeks notice to comply with the ordinance. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Councilman Williams and seconded by Councilman Washom that the owner of the Auction Place at 17th and Main be presented a copy of Ordinance #892 and the Police give him two (2) weeks notice to comply with this order. Motion carried.

Wilbur Moody was present at the meeting and informed the council that the pipe had been purchased to be installed in the Hillview Addition and requested that a change be made from the aldey way to 17th street where the pipe is to be installed. Motion was made by Councilman Bankson and seconded by Councilman Anderson to allow this change. Motion carried.

Mr. Moody asked that a "whistle drain" be installed on West 17th and Dewey. Mr. Moody was informed that the city was unable to finanically purchase this merchandise at this time. Motion was made by Councilman Williams and seconded by Councilman Hansbraugh that Mr. Moody pay for the "whistle Drain" if he desires one in this area. Motion carried.

Mr. Bob Richards, Joplin, Missouri, representing the Music Union at 315 Main, Galena, Kansas, was present at the meeting. He asked council if they had any questions pertaining to their presents in Galena. Mr. Bartholomew, a member of the Music Union, talked with the council and explained there would be no narcotics or alcholic beberages served on the premises. He and members of the Union would comply with all the City regulations and hope to be of help; such as, letting the teens have a dance in the Union Hall, under supervision of school teachers, local police department and other interested personnel.

PAGE 2

Motion was made by Councilman Williams and seconded by Councilman Washom that a street light be installed on Jefferson Street between Oak and Vine Streets. Motion carried. The City Clerk was instructed to notify the Electric Company.

Motion was made by Councilman Bailey and seconded by Councilman Anderson that the following persons be allowed a water adjustment based on a 6 month average: Betty Kruger and the resident at 1301 Madison. Motion carried.

A discussion was held pertaining to a drainage problem between 5th and 6th street near the old high school. It was noted that this had been discussed on May 16, 1971, but nothing had been done. Motion was made by Councilman Kaehler and seconded by councilman Bankson that the street department investigate and report at the next meeting. Motion was made by Councilman Kaehler and seconded by Councilman Washom that a similar drainage problem existed near the Walter Flowers residence at 3rd and Galena Ave., and asked that the street department investigate and report on this at the next meeting. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Councilman Williams and seconded by Councilman Washom that an 8 foot slide, 16 foot long be purchased for the park at a cost of \$225.00 and that this cost should be taken from the Special Park Improvement Fund. Motion carried.

A discussion was held about the sewer main being extended to 23rd and Wood and it was pointed out that according to Ordinance #913 an extension of the sewer in this area was not permitted. Motion was made by Councilman Bankson and seconded by Councilman Kaehler that Ordinance #913 be complied with. Upon roll call vote the following voted yea: Anderson, Bankson, Brown, Coble, Kaehler and Williams. Nays: Bailey, Cantrell, Hansbraugh and Washom. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Councilman Bailey and seconded by councilman Washom that sewer hook-up at 23rd and Main be approved in accordance with annexation agreements with Mr. Wilkins and the City to comply with all specifications before annexation. Upon roll call vote the following voted yea: Bailey, Cantrell, Hansbraugh and Washom. Nays: Anderson, Bankson, Brown, Coble, Kaehler and Williams. Motion did not carry.

Motion was made by Councilman Bankson and seconded by Councilman Hansbraugh that the police chiefs salary be reduced to \$550.00 per month and that the City Attorney draw up an ordinance to this effect. Upon roll call vote the following woted yea: Anderson, Bankson, Brown, Coble, Hansbraugh, Kaeheer, Nays: Bailey, Cantrell, Washom and Williams. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Councilman Williams and seconded by Councilman Bankson that Patrick Collins be dropped from regular police force and go back to auxillary police. Upon roll call vote the following voted yea: Anderson, Bailey, Bankson, Brown, Cantrell, Coble, Kaehler, awilliams and Hansbraugh. Nays: Washom. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Councilman Bailey and seconded by Councilman Hansbraugh that John Joseph be allowed to build a service station on the southeast corner at 7th and Mineral Ave. contingent on the approval of State regulations. Upon roll call vote the following voted yea: Bailey, Cantrell, Hansbraugh, Washom and Williams. Nays: Anderson, Bankson, Kaehler, Brown and Coble. Being a tie vote the Mayor elected to vote yea. Motion carried.

Mayor Murray informed council that Planning and Zoning Commission was planned for the City and listed the following names for consideration at a later date: Lloyd Kitch, Charles Schwartz, Don Green, Howard Litch, Rev. Thomas, George A. Williams, R. Walton and B. Walton.

Motion was made by Councilman Bankson and seconded by Councilman Anderson that an ad be run in the local paper for a patrolman and auxillary policeman. Motion carried.

Ordinance #660 allowing chaims against the City of Galena, payroll \$3,899.81 plus the regular \$7,629.58 making a total of \$11,529.39 was presented to the council. Motion was made by Councilman Kaehler and seconded by Councilman Brown that the claims be approved for payment. Upon roll call vote the following voted yea: Anderson, Bailey, Bankson, Brown, Cantrell, Coble, Kaehler, Hansbraugh, Washom and Williams. Motion carried.

MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF OCTOBER 19, 1971

PAGE 3

Motion was made by Councilman Brown and seconded by Councilman Bailey that the meeting be adjourned. Motion carried by standing.

Jack N. Murray, Mayor

Sack Thurse

B. Joe LaTurner, City Clerk